From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time: 01/24/2020 03:39:47 PM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: VMT Analysis

Thanks Miguel,

I will reach out to Wes next week to determine the date and time (Friday's are his off days and next Monday is my off day).

On Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 3:24 PM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

I'm attaching updated VMT tool outputs. The summary results are presented in the table below:

. . Daily Daily

HH VMT P Work VMT Per E
Scenarios er Capita or er Emp Trips VMT
Res Scenario 49 43 3,961 24,686
Hotel Scenario 49 5.1 4,596 29,068

There are minor changes to per capita VMT, daily trips, and daily VMT, and no impact.

I'll reach out to Bhuvan today or Monday.

In the meantime we'd like to work toward scheduling a meeting, here are options on our end:

1/29 at 10AM or 1:30PM

1/31 at 9AM or 10AM

2/4 between at 2PM or later
2/5 between 10:30AM and 2PM

Regards,

Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
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Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

Eduardo Hermoso

2 Transportation Engineer Associate Il
Metro Development Review

O Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.482.7024

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.


tel:213.482.7024
https://twitter.com/LADOTofficial
https://www.instagram.com/ladotofficial
https://www.facebook.com/ladotofficial
https://www.youtube.com/user/LADOT2012
http://ladot.lacity.org/

